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Subject:  Fw |

Importance: High
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To:

Cc:

Sent: Wed Mar 03 11:16:43 2010

Subject: RE] |

]

l N . . € " I lg e I I 3
._-u_-u.zcg""“ eck on-our records which DOES indicate you havg lfor gli of voul lana

ystems.[____ will be in contact to assist with gettind |Please o3
accept our apologies for any confusion this has caused. be
B7C
Is there a tim (voul l can talk today regarding your projects through thel contract-and BTE
follow-ons oni | WE have an immediate issue we must resolve in order to keep work going. | am

available after 2pm today - please let me know when would be convenient for your team.

Thanks,

From:
Sent: Wednesday, March 03, 2010 10:28 AM

To
Cc .
Subject: RE: |

sulad
[N

Have vou heard anvthing more about the] | lissue. We have without the

has the

3/4/2010




P age 2 0f2
But the otheEIare:
We would like to get these out to the field ASAP. :bi]g

3/4/2010
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Ssue ALL INFORMATION CONTATHED g “
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RE Issue
Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2010 7:40 PM
To:
‘Ce:
Attachments: -Legacy, nteractions,pdf (234 KB)

DA A o " S b o R

b3
And let’s try that again WITH the attachment... be
b7C
BTE
<zl egacy Interactions.pdf>>
From:
Sent: Thursdav, August 19, 2010 7:38 PM
To:
Cci
Subject: RE:| |Issue
b3
Hi ‘ bé
BT
b7E

Here is an updated version including the]

4/8/2011




RE Issue Page 2 of 2

From:
Seni: ![c[u]'mav—lmd' st 05, 2010 10:18 PM

To:
Cc:

Subject:| |Issue

Hi

v, "

Please take a look at the attached and let- me know if this will suffice for clarifying this issue.

Regards,

o ol b
w3 W

4/8/2011
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
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TRANSMISSION VERIFICATION REPORT DATE 10-31-2012 BY 65179 DMH/rs

TIME : 85/24/2011 13:15
NAME oL
FAR 1
TEL
SER.# : DOOFGJI21769
b3
b&
bic
DATE, TIME rE.BL%_lﬂ...lﬁ.l b7E
FAX NO. /NAME
DURATION 00:081:12
PAGE (S) , 85 -
RESULT oK :
MODE STANDARD
ECM
FD-448 ) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
W FACSIMILE COVER SHEET
) PRECEDENCE
" Immediate " Prgrity  Routine
CLASSIFICATION
¢ Top Secret C Sedret {" Confidential " Sensitive C unclasslfied
. TGO
Name of Offica: ’ JFacsimile Number: Date:
| 0672472011 .
Attn: . ) [Room: [Telephone Number:
| l . | .
FROM ’ b3
Name of Office: . Number of Pages: {Including cover) b f .
FBI - Science and Technology Contracts Unit 5 b7e
Orlalnatot's Name: |Originator's Telephone Number: Originatot's Facsimile Number: e
— — -
. Approved:
~ DETAILS
Subject:

chad Mod 4 to the Task Order, P0| providing award of[ | : :‘f‘g

Speadal Haﬁdﬁng Instructions:
Please sign the attached SF-30 (Mad 30) and fax back to the number above.

Briaf Dascription of Communication Faxed:
Thank you for your assistance and have a good day.




ELL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEFEIN I3 UNCLAZZIFIED

FD-448 . FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION VAT 1073172012 BY 63175 DI /x=
e FACSIMILE COVER SHEET
PRECEDENCE
(_ Immediate " Priority (" _Routine
CLASSIFICATION
' Top Secret " Secret (" Confidential ‘ " Sensitive " Unclassified
TO

I_N_a_mmmqg: ' IFacsimile Number: Date!
[ | |o6/24/2011 -

Attn: . . Room: :
‘ A [ I

| |
L I S ]
FROM b3
Name of Office: Number-of Pages: (including cover) i};?”
FBI - Science and Technology Contracts Unit 5 bl“
[Q_ugmmmg: [Originator's Telephone Number: Originator's Facsimile Number: e
I
Approved: <
DETAILS
Subject: I . ) W
Please find attached Mod 4 to the Task Order, PQ |providing award ofl i bIE

Special Handling Instructions:

Please sign the attached SF-30 (Mod 30) and fax back to the number above.

Brief Description of Communication Faxed:
Thank you for your assistance and have a good day.

WARNING

Information-attached to-the cover-sheet is-U.S;-Government Property. - If you-are not the-intended recipient of this information disclosure,
reproduction, distribution, or use of this information is prohibited (18.USC, § 641). Please notify the originator or local FBI Office

immediately to arrange for proper disposition.

FD-448 (Revised 10-27-2004) Page 1 of 1 FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION




ALL INFORMATION CONTATNE

HEREIN I3 TNCLAZSIFIED

DATE 10-31-2012 BY 65179 DMH/rs=

, T T 3L -
AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT 1. CONTRACTID e °*] e
2 ANENDMENT/MODECATON NO. 3. EFFECTIVEDAIE 7. REQUIST T TON/PURCHASE REQ. NO. 3, pm.—mp—pnéaa'—
Mod 4 Jun 23; 2011 ]
6,15SUED BY CODE 7. ADMINISTERED BY {fr‘other than item 6) CODE *
tigation
Room 6883
Ave. NW Same as Item 6.
Washington, DC 20535

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (NG, 5treet, county, state and 2IP Code] (X) oA AMERDMENTOF SOLICTATION NG :
. b3
-+ ’ b6
55, DATED  EETTENTT7) H7c
bTE
TOA, MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NG,

?

Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amend ment prior to the hour and date specified in the scllcitation or as amended, by one of the following methods:

V13
CODE "~ JFACILITY CODE : 05/18/2011
TT. THIS ITEMONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS x
D The ahove numbered solicitation Is amendex as set forth in ftem 14. The hour and date specified for recelpt of Offers D is extended, D Is not extended.,

{alBy completing items 8and 15, and coples of the amendment; {b) By-acknowledging recelpt of this amendment on each.copy.of the offer submitted;
or{c) By separate letter or telegram which lncludes areference to the sollcltation and amendment numbers, FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE

DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR QFFER. If by virtue of thls amendment your desire to change an offer

g%reea% n%%g?la%ﬂssr%ccg gﬂg; ag«t!a\% %}Sgr?lrt\)g fféﬁ??ﬁ %ra lteetgg 4 8&0 éded aach telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this

T2. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPIRATION DATA fifrequirea)

13. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.,
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14,

CHECK ONE___ 1A THIS CHANGE CROER I3 153UED PURSUANTTO: Specliy authorlty]  THE CHANGES SET FORTH INTIEM 14 ARE MADE IN THECONTRACTORDER
—————1  NO.INITEM10A.
8. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES " {such as changes in paying office,
appropriation date, etc. ) SETFORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b). '
N N U R 3

D, OTHER (3pecily type of modification and atthority)
FAR 3207 *Funding* and 43,103 *Bilateral®

mmbj

E.IMPORTANT: _ Contractor ﬁ isnot, E is required to sign this document and return - copies to the issuing office.

14, DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION { OrganizedbyUCFsec::onheadlngs,lncfad!ngsollcitat{on/contmcrsub}ecrmatterw?zerefeasTble}
The purpose of this-modification is to provide fundzng for services for the| |

l' !Tasklng. Services are to be provided in accordance with the Terms & Conditions of

, SOW, and ECP agreements, POP for is 6/10/11-8/31/11; original Task
i ded through 8/30/11 for consistency. For Coéntractor shall not exceed
and does_so _at own risk, Technical guidance wmll come froml ], TL;
to COTR!——!- The followi ing docu i the award

of[ land_Contract: 1) SOW and support docs e-mailed 5/23/11 at 4:33PM; 2) ECP
Technical doc e-mailed 6/14/11 at 5:10PM; 3) e-mail chain 6/23/11 at 3:43PM; and 4)|

ECP Cost do€ to be revised and agreed upon ASAP.

Excapt as provided hereln, all terms and conditions of the document referenced In Item 9A or 104, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect,

15A, G (Type or print) 168, NAME AND T11LE OF CONTRAGIING OFFICER - Type or print)

oo o L
~3 O

ty
et

1
]
Contracting Officer
TSN TN TRACTORTCI PR T5C. DATESIGNED — J16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA T8C. DATE SIGNED

(Signature of person authorized to sign) {Signature of Contracting Officer}

L ————————————
NSN 7540-01-152-8070 STANDARDFORM 30 (rev. 10-83)
Previous editlon unusable . Prescribed by GSA FAR {48 CFR) 53,243




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
BEIN. IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE LO-31-2012 BY 65179 DMH/ rs

(EDMERD
AV A2 DLy

From: L FD)(FBI)

Sent: rIu.esdaL\Lune_OL_zmg 3:10 PM

To: L QTD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: requisition | }-— UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED b3

o et S 8 S SR S o e o S Gt o o o ot S S e S S S SR QNN SN U N S S S G g g I TN O I O I S O R IR D O D IR DR e

Hi l l DT
| - : *
l Attached is the revised requisition with the additional equipment we discussed yesterday.
@
| Thanks,

1
L

From:| _____otD) (FBD)

Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 1:26 PM

To: [FD)(FBI)

Subject: RE: requisition ===UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b6
L7E

Attached is reql [with the changes. SRU made all changes in FMS. The quantity on line 18 was changed
and lines 19-27 were added using a different account.

_ From:| |(OTD) (CON)
Sent: e 06, 2011 2:46 PM

To [OTD) (FBI)

Subject: requisitior| f-- UNCLASSIFIED

Clagsification: UNCLASSIFIED : >
B7E

Can you please add lines below in PAMS for the above requisition -

Increase line #18 fo a total of




b3

b4
b7E
once the changes have been made in PMA T will send print out a new req and send it to you.
Thank you both for your helpllll ©
bé
b7C

R N T s I O R R R I . S R A N R N T S SREEEERE TS —

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

S e e e o e S e e o A A A S W S AR W S S S S s ST o T g G g e g G NOM WA WA S e S S S mow wm fmd g AT T S g e s e s
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Clasgification: UNCLASSIFIED




. T wrr [NFORMATION COHNTAINED
FD-369 (Rev. 2-21-89) Eal Tt 1 HEFEIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
A FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ATE-1E~31-201LE-BY-65178 D“ﬂ”ru
e gt 22 T2 05 REQUISITION FOR SUPPLIES AND/OR EQUIPMENT F N S Eiﬁ% E @
. PLL L& oA f2
Req. # : «
k Mv(«‘k:f." £ B - b3
U'~E.....'i AT L‘S(
Pecember 5, 2009 TTU/1845 / Marens C. Thomas Zﬁ c
Date Ordering Office/Cost Code Approved By j ;/3 Julian Date '
Supply Technician | ‘ontract Specialist:
Program Manag Date Received:
Funding Approved: { )_/_l G / O"; 0@ {’) PPMS Approval:
Requester: ’ Purchase Order #
COTR: — FY09-00
ITEM# NATIONAL STOCK SEB. # FULL DESCRIPTION UNIT QTY. SUBOBJECT BE UNIT TOTAL
NUMBER OF CLASS. PRICE
ISSIIE,
1 each
2 each
3 each
4 each i
5 each ; : 5
6 each
7 each
8 each
g each
10 each
*—SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: JUSTIFICATION FOR THE PURCHASE OF NONEXPENDABLE ITEMS:
Ship to Code; P45 see attached EC
. Delivery Instructions: M-F, 8am~4pm, except holidays
Government's Estimate:
. Previous PO # p
= Previeus & # :
’ ' !




- Page 2 of 2 ’
Req. #
YTEM # NATIONAL STOCK SER. # FULL DESCRIPTION UNIT QT1Y. SUBOBJECT BH UNIT TOTAL
NUMBER OF CLASS. o PRICE
StockNumber ISKYIR
11 each
12 each
13 each Q J
EFE
bB7E
14 aptop each |
Requisition Description:
i >4 3 'y
Supgested Vendor:
TR
;*:{.’”‘:L-CL(_ VoDl
JAN -8 2010
- JAYATN |
2y LV LA




ALL INFORMATION COHTAINELD

FD-369 (Rev. 2-21-89)

HEREIN I3 URCLASSIFIED
DATE 10-31-2012 BY 63172 DHE/:s

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

REQUISITION FOR SUPPLIES AND/OR EQUIPMENT
Req. # K
4 TR I\%J 1 !/\ (l) A 'l%\)
D o — U
February 8, 2011 TTU ‘Marcns C. Thomas
Date - “Ordering Office Approved By TJulian Date iﬁf
ha
Supply Technician: Contract Speciatist: | ] BHE
Program Manager: . Date Received: bBTE
Funding Approved: PPMS Approval:
Req 7 S~ A Purchase Order #
COTR: ~«ULl
TEM # NATIONAL STOCK SER. # FULL DESCRIPTION UNIT-|-QTY. | SUBOBIECT. | COST.CODE UNIT TOTAL
NUMBER OF CLASS. PRICE
ISSUE
1 each
2 aptop B each
3 EACH
4 EACH
5 EACH
b3
}) 4
6 EACH L&
7 2 EACH b7
8 EACH B7E
9 EACH
i0 EACH
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: JUSTIFICATION FOR THE PURCHASE OF NONEXPENDABLE ITEMS:
Ship to Code: P45 K see attached EC
Delivery Instructions: M-F 8am-4pm - R 5
Gov t's Estimate: 1 - .
Previous PO # | MAR-F1-5074
Previous Contract # MArL e




[rmmm—

|

|

Page 2 of 2
Req. #
TTEM # NATIONAL STOCK SER. # FULL DESCRIPTION UNIT | QTY. | SUBOBJECT | COST CODE UNIT TOTAL
NUMBER OF CLASS: PRICE
StockNumber ISSUE
11 EACH
12 EACH
5

13 EACH
.14 EACH b3

15 EACH b4

hoLE

16 EACH

17 EACH

18 EACH

Requisition Descripfion:

Equipment

Suggested Vendor:




. w

AL INFORMETION CONTETNED
BEEEIH 18 TMCLASIIFIED

DATE 10-31-2012 BY 65172 DHH/rs

“Phuat: [T

FO369 (Rev, 2-21:89)
FEDERAL BUREAUOF INVESTIGATION
l i e REQUISITION FOR SIPPLIES ANIVGR EOUTIMENT
Req. # E YAl - - . | *'9 S ‘ Page Laf2
1 - ﬂqA ok
- pebry &, 200 TTY o L & I “
s ;. i3] »L) T 'u "f ffm;su Thomas LN _ 12
it L p Oifice it By Julizn e Y3
valyi‘mhmiw = £ ._gar 1add ! ! BIC
Progstm Manager ) Thuto Heceived; b7E
Panding Approved- K4 1i PPME Aprovnls
, 3 - =
ct v g Trarehngs Opdes 9.
1B NATIONALSTOCK | SER.4 FULL B¥SCRIPTION T | ove ] SURDBIET | €%t COnE | N TOTAL
NUMDER- oF 1488 FRICE )
. 1S8R : .
[ ek
2 laptnp Cwath
| TACH
F ‘BaCH
5 EACH
é FACH
7 EACH ﬂ (
TR EACFI BLIE
9§ BACH
™ EACH
SFECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: JUSTIFICATION FOR THE FURCTIAGE OF NONENPESDATT TN G
Ship to Code: |5 t] s itached BC
Deltvery Insinstions; M-F Ram-1pi
Goverrmivnnt’s Patimate:

¥ LRz £

Frevions Confeuct &
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13 June 2011 In Reply Please Refer to

935 Pénnsylvania Ave: N.W,
JEH Bldg Room 6853

Wiy Ao &

\'Vashingtnn D.C.20535

Attention: Contracting Officer

Subject: Updated Product Pricing Sheet dated 10 June 2011

Reference: IDIQ Contract No | |
ated 31.March 2011

Attached: Pricing List 6 June 2011 ’ b3

he
h7C

RO

Dear

The attached price listing is as of 6 June 2011 and includes updates to the following:

1) Addition of firm pricing for the

2) Change to ipricing policy

The items are highlighted in orange on the updated listing for your convenience. Please incorporate the

Pricing Sheet into the contract.

Should you have any questions, please contact me at

Regards,

b3

bé

b7C
b7E




a#LL INFOPMATION COHNTAIMNED

BEFEIN T3 UNCLASEIFIED
DATE Ll0-31-2012 BY 651759 DHH/r=

FD)(FBI
|
From: I OTD) (CON)
Sent: I..MnndaLhme_Qﬁ_ZO_'L:LZ;éfi PM :
To: foTD) (FBI)
Subject: requisitio]______|-= UNCLASSIFIED -
BT
Clasgification: UNCLASSIFIED
Can you please add lines below in PAMS for the above requisition -
\/ Increase line #18 to a total of 3
= b7E
V
Vi
~
vi
/
A\
v
U
bé

Jowi

- once the changes have been made in PMA I will send print out a new req and send it to you.

Thank you both for your helpllll ©

[oey




ALL INFORMATICN COETAINED
v HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED

DATE L0-3I-201%Z BY 85179 DHH/ES

FD-369 (Rev. 2-21-89)
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
,-.-_-%.\' REQUISITION FOR SUPPLIES AND/OR EQUIPMENT
)] A X Page 1 of 2
Req- # 7 - X
ke R oA
February 8, 2011 vty / -Marcus C. Thonias AN :
Date Ordering Office Approved By Julian Date
Sunnle. Techniod o POEIRTY I I
b o M {4 I
Program Manager: Date Received:
Funding Approved: PPMS Approval: .
Requester: Purchase Order #
coTR: FY 2011
ITEM # NATIONAL STOCK SER. # FULL DESCRIPTION ) | UNIT | QTX. | SUBOBJECT | COST CODE UNIT TOTAL
NUMBER . OF CLASS. PRICE
ISSUE
1 each
2 each
3 EACH
T4 EACH
5 EACH
6 EACH
Fey 3
7 EACH o2
b4
8 EACH hé
9 EACH BT
10 EACH h7E

Ship to-Code: P45 - seeattached EC
Delivery Instructions: M-F $am-4pm

Government's Estimate:

Previous PO # |

Previgus Conitract # !




Page 2of2.
Req. # )
ITEM # NATIONAL STOCK SER.# FULL DESCRIFTION UNIT } QTY. | SUBOBIECT } COST CODE UNIY TOTAL
NUMBER - oF CLASS. - B PRICE
~StockNumber ISSUE
11 EACH
12 EACH
13 EACH
T EACH b3
I5 EACH o]
16 EACH
17 EACH
18 EACH

Requisition Description:

Equipment

Suggested Vendor:




RPR.6. 2011 4 07PH

V- Fovo - LES

NO. 647+ b3
Bel s
THE HIGHEST CLASSIFICATION GONTAINED | pate:. b6 RPR
HEREIN IS * .
- Foveg - fe= ¢
' OFAX#_ L0l 867
SECURE FAX HEADER SHEET
To:. ROM:
{“A\
e ( Rt 4257
G35 PA Ave ' g%
, e
wﬁfﬁﬁﬁﬁvﬁg—s‘rﬁm
UNCLASS FAX#
UNCLASSIFIED - -
SUBJECT/COMMENTS: | D 1.42‘ - EC _/".
V"
"rHls FAX consls'rs OF HEADER + Z PAGES.
PLEASE SIGN THE DOCUMENT RECEIPT BELOW AND FAX BACK TO EITHER NUM&ER
. AROVE TO AVOID TRACER ACTION, THAM/KY@ y @ y ;
J / / i (7o
7/ yeva/ 4:
{Pr 7] \...._.// {bate) .
TH be
HEREIN 1S: B7C
e

THIS HEADER SHEET I8 UNCLASSIFIED




¥,

L

b3
B7C
bTE
6 April 2011 Tn Reply Please Refer to]
935 Pennsylvania Ave. N.W.
JEH Bldg Room 6853
Washington, D.C. 20535
Attention: Contracting Officer
Subject: ' 1Q — ECP for
[ RS b3
Reference: (4 1Q Contract No| i b;
(b) Letter Received 3/22/11 for BCP on b7C
Attachment: Taskable Engineering ECP Proposal o
Dear

Please see the enclosed ECP proposal for the above referenced item.

; , I
For technical questions please contacil

br contact the undersigned af

jaNe)

Very truly yours,

b&
b7c

bB7E




UNCLASSIFIED/FOUO/LES
Effort 01 Taskable Engineering Date: 04/052011
Taskable Engineering Number: Effort - 01 y
Taskable Engineering Name: '
1.0 Scope
w%
b3
bB7E
2.0 Deliverables
s L
*
[ ]
[ J
3.0 Schedule :
The effort starts immediately after COTR. approval and will run approximately 4 weeks
= in duration. The effort includes software design, development, and test phases. . i?g
4,0 Assumptions

e No additional Program Manager, Administrative Support, Finance Support,
Security, and Project Engineering are b;d based on the assumption that this effort

will run in conjunction with the existin Cask.
e Regression and acceptance testing will be conducted by| |at the
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UNCLASSIFIED/FOUO/LES
»  Due to the quick turn-around nature of the work, all Customer responses and b3
dg + approvals are requésted within in § days of receipt. bIE
e A |will be made to reduce overhead.
e Increased productivity is based on the assumptxons that a streamlined process will
be used (e.g., 1o design updates or reviews are required) and that an existing
{ will be available.
e This bid does not mclude a final demonsuation.
5.0 GFE/GFI
Contractor will make use of currently available GFE
6.0 Materials
None
} 7.0 Travel
None b
| 8.0 Total Cost i S C
‘ Total cost anticipated: included ____|prop prep for both cfforts) b7E
|

1 have reviewed this estimate and find it consistent with thel Contract, and thercfore

authorize this task to be performed.

Approval

COTR

' ‘ UNCLASSIFIEWFOUO/LE@ T S

Ca RS e et

goty I A0y WE N ey ”» o et . )
RO e R v e S A L At daitacs s, 8 it o dineste o B st AR T v i et s




APR. 6.2011 4:11PM TRV
UNCLASSIFIED/FOUO/LES
Effort L\’I }I‘aslkable Engineexing Date: 04/05/2011
Taskable Engineering Number: Effort - 02

Taskable Engineering Name:

1.0 Scope

_The Cntractar shall vetform chanees to the

h7E

2.0 Deliverables
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s Modifiec

Modified

Updated

3.0 Schedule
The task starts immediately after COTR approval and will run approximately 4 weeks in

duration. The task includes software design, development, and test phases.

4,0 Assumptions

* No a&ditional‘i’rogram Manager, Administrative Support, Finance Support,
Security, and Project Engineering are bid based on the assumption that this task

- ¥ . P— |
will run in conjunction with the existing| [Task.
e _Regression and acceptance testing will be conducted byl at the

= Due to the quick turn-around nature of the work, all Customer responsges and

c}looument approvals are requested within in 5 days of receipt.

s A will be made to reduce overhead.

» Increased productivity is based on the assumptions that a streamlined process will

be used (e.g., no design updates ot reviews are required) and that an existing
| | | will be available.

. This bid does not Tclude a final demonstration.

5.0 GFE/GFI
Contractor will make use of currently available GFE.

6.0 Materials
None

7.0 Travel

None

8.0 Total Cost
Total cost anticipated:

I have revicwed this estimate and find it consistent with th Contract, and therefore

authorize this task to be performed.

b3
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Subject: I:]ECP Discussion / Questions be
Pate: March 24,2011 | L7C
57
Attendees: bh7E
Questions on Effort 1!
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Questions.on Effort 2:
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TO: i FROM:

STU-HI FAXH#:

UNCLASS FAX#:
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ECP ok Declor
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THIS FAX CONSISTS OF HEADER + ? PAGES,
PLEASE SIGN THE DOCUMENT RECEIPT BELOW AND FAX BACK TO EITHER NUMBER

ABOVE TO AVOlp TRACER ACTION. THANK YOU. b7E

{Printad Name) {Signature) {Oste)

THE HIGHEST CLASSIFICATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS: ;

THIS HEADER SHEET IS UNCLASSIFIED




ALL - INFORMATION CONTLINED
HEREIN IS UNCLABSIFIED
DATE 10-31-2012 BY 65179 DMH/rs
L
From: !
Sent: ’ bty March 18 2011 4:58 PM
To: - :
Cc:
Subject: FW: Document and ATP ‘
b3
Attachments: | bdf; 8023043 Rev A.pdf; 8023043 Rev A_Changes Displayed.pdf b6
EENA ¥ o)
b7E
df 8023043 Rev A.pdf — §023043 Rev
4 (1 MB) ..Changes Displaye.
: [r—
These are for your record. The files are the updated test plans| |wants to use
for the actual acceptance test, rather than the one they sent for approval last week,.
b2
From: | | be
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 4:47 PM bic
To: b7
Cec:
Subject: | |pocument and ATP

l |asked me to email you copies of thel

| Document and ATP. Soft

copies were also mailed on CD. There’s actually two ATP documents attached. One showing

the final version and one showing what has changed since the last version we sent you.

Have a great weekend.

iy
3




Subject: SRR/MSR

Date: November 16,2011 b3
Attendees: bé
b7
bi7E
SRR

* Revi ewe.]:] system requirements; all updates have been incorporated into the
System Requirements Specification document

Status

(3
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